
 
 

November 15, 2012 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Robert K. Johnson, Chief 
 Fuel Manufacturing Branch 
 Division of Fuel Cycle Safety 
   and Safeguards 
 Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
   and Safeguards 
 
FROM: Christopher Ryder, Licensing Project Manager /RA/ 
 Fuel Manufacturing Branch 
 Division of Fuel Cycle Safety 
   and Safeguards 
 Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
   and Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT: OCTOBER 2, 2012, SUMMARY OF A SITE VISIT 
 
 
On October 2, 2012, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff visited the 
Westinghouse Columbia Fuel Fabrication Facility (CFFF) in Hopkins, SC.  The site visit was in 
support of a licensing activity where the licensee is asking to amend Special Nuclear  
Material (SNM) License SNM-1107 to allow five uncertified UF6 cylinders to be processed.  The 
summary contains proprietary information about the processes at the CFFF. 
 
Participants have reviewed this summary for factual accuracy. 
 
 
Docket No. 70-1151 
License No. SNM-1107 
 
Enclosure:   
Summary of Site Visit 
 
cc:  Gerard Couture, Westinghouse
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